From: Kassenoff/—\@gtlaw.com <KassenoffA@gtlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, October 1,2021 12:46 pm

To: Erik S. Groothuis <egroothuis@schlamstone.com>

Subject: Hi
Hi Erik,

How are things with you? Anyway, | have a quick question. |am going through a really messy, drawn out divorce (2.5
years and counting). My ex just hired her 12t" lawyer — Andrew Frisch from your firm. | just looked him up —and he
doesn’t appear to be a matrimonial lawyer. |am a bit confused. Does Mr. Frisch actually practice divorce

law? Unrelatedly, | am a bit surprised that your firm would take on a client who hasn’t paid her prior lawyers (and is
currently being sued by one of them for over $300,000) and who fired (or got fired by) all of her prior lawyers....

Anyway, speak to you later.

Thanks,
Allan

Allan Kassenoff
Shareholder
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If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete it, notify us
immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or disseminate the information.




